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9. No abnormal pressures or temperatures are expected to be
encountered. Potential hazards such as hydrogen sulfide
gas are not expected but adequate equipment will be pro-
vided by the drilling contractor should it be necessary.

10. The anticipated starting date of this operation is as soon
as possible upon approval of the request and the operation
should be completed 15 days after commencement of drilling.

Should any other information be required, we will supply it on
request.

Yours truly,
MEADCO PROPERTIES) LTD.
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